
From:  @Envir.ee> 
Sent: mardi 22 janvier 2019 14:11 
To: SANTE CONSULT-E3 
Subject: RE: Follow up PAFF 03/12/2018 - new mutagenesis techniques 

Good afternoon, 

I am sending the answers on behalf of Estonian competent outhority of directive 2001/18. 

�             Provide to the JRC and reference laboratories any questions and information concerning 
analytical issues 

There have been no actions in EE in regards of identifying mutagenesis methods. 

�       Provide information on difficulties Member States are confronted with (including impact on 
resources) for both inspections and analytical testing and to share practices on inspections  

The main difficulty is that when plant varieties are registered, the information how they were bred is 
usually not included.  

�       Communicate ongoing and future application for field trials with new techniques 

In Estonia, there are currently no ongoing field trials with new techniques.  

�       Liaise with national competent authorities on seeds to consider possibilities and challenges in 
ensuring that all registered varieties fulfil the relevant requirements 

As far as we have the information, there are no registered varieties with new mutagenesis techniques in 
Estonian national catalogue of varieties 

�       Provide clear examples of products challenging the implementation of the legislation. 

Products challenging the implementation are plant varieties that have been bred with patented 
methods, with no information about the actual method used. Usually the text just states �patented 
method�. 

�       Communicate any information on products readily available in third countries  

We have no information 

�       Provide information on available patented products  

We have no information  

�       Provide formal position of government (if any) 

The formal government position is not yet formed. 
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